BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA
DATE: MARCH 21, 2016
TO: ISD #31 BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM: CHRIS J. LEINEN, DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS SERVICES

SUBJECT: CAPITAL PROJECTS SCHEDULE FOR SUMMER 2016
COMMENTS:

Attached please find the 2016 Summer Capital Projects Schedule with a total expense
estimate of $1,152,796. This amount is consistent with prior years. Projects include tuck
pointing, door replacement, flooring replacement, mechanical systems, plumbing, roofing
parking, playgrounds, athletic fields, building improvements and new equipment.

In most years we try and spread the projects around the district but this year we are
focusing more on the Middle School. With the BMS HVAC project this summer and with
summer school moving to BHS and Lincoln, we feel we have an opportunity to get more
projects completed in spaces that we would not normally have full access.

ACTION:

The motion was offered by , seconded by
and, carried ( ) to approve the 2016 Capital Projects Schedule as presented.
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